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June 29, 2021 

 

VIA EMAIL AND CERTIFIED MAIL 
 

 

Superintendent Lynn Mackey 

Contra Costa County Superintendent of Schools 

Contra Costa County Office of Education 

77 Santa Barbara Road 

Pleasant Hill, California 94523 

Email:  lmackey@cccoe.k12.ca.us 

 

 

 

Re: AMENDED Joint Petition of Antioch Unified School District (“AUSD”), Brentwood 

Union Elementary School District (“BUESD”), and Liberty Union High School 

District (“LUHSD”) to transfer territory by and amongst the Districts’ territories to 

avoid splitting real property parcels and to align with new development 

Dear Superintendent Mackey  

This letter is to supplement the above-referenced Petition which is jointly submitted pursuant to 

Education Code section 35700 by the boards of all three Districts. 

The individual Petitioners who are designated to receive notice for all matters pertaining to 

this Petition are the three school district superintendents, namely; Stephanie Anello (Antioch 

USD); Eric Volta (Liberty UHSD) and Dana Eaton (Brentwood UESD). 

Please contact the undersigned should you require any additional information.  

Very truly yours, 

ATKINSON, ANDELSON, LOYA, RUUD & ROMO 

 

David A. Soldani 

DAS:las 

 

cc: Stephanie Anello, AUSD Superintendent 

Dana Eaton, BUESD Superintendent 

Eric Volta, LUHSD Superintendent 

mailto:lmackey@cccoe.k12.ca.us
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